

Amendment No. 439

Assembly Amendment to Assembly Bill No. 50	(BDR 23-146)
Proposed by: Assembly Committee on Government Affairs	
Amends: Summary: Yes Title: Yes Preamble: No Joint Sponsorship: No Digest: Yes	

ASSEMBLY ACTION			Initial and Date	SENATE ACTION			Initial and Date		
Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____	Adopted	☐	Lost	☐	_____
Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____	Concurred In	☐	Not	☐	_____
Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____	Receded	☐	Not	☐	_____

EXPLANATION: Matter in (1) *blue bold italics* is new language in the original bill; (2) *green bold italic underlining* is new language proposed in this amendment; (3) ~~red strikethrough~~ is deleted language in the original bill; (4) ~~purple double strikethrough~~ is language proposed to be deleted in this amendment; (5) orange double underlining is deleted language in the original bill that is proposed to be retained in this amendment; and (6) *green bold* is newly added transitory language.

MSM



Date: 4/16/2007

A.B. No. 50—Eliminates the exceptions authorizing the release of the home address of a peace officer by a law enforcement agency in certain circumstances. (BDR 23-146)



ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 50—ASSEMBLYMEN CONKLIN,
GERHARDT AND DENIS

PREFILED FEBRUARY 1, 2007

Referred to Committee on Government Affairs

SUMMARY—~~[Eliminates]~~ **Amends** the exceptions authorizing the release of the home address of a peace officer by a law enforcement agency in certain circumstances. (BDR 23-146)

FISCAL NOTE: Effect on Local Government: No.
Effect on the State: No.

~

EXPLANATION – Matter in ***bolded italics*** is new; matter between brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AN ACT relating to peace officers; ~~[eliminating]~~ **amending** the exceptions that authorize the release of the home address of a peace officer by a law enforcement agency in certain circumstances; and providing other matters properly relating thereto.

Legislative Counsel's Digest:

This bill ~~[eliminates the exceptions that currently authorize a law enforcement agency to]~~ **authorizes the** release of the home address of a peace officer to the public ~~[. Those exceptions include authorization of the release by the officer and situations in which]~~ if the officer has been arrested ~~[,]~~ **and the home address is included in a report of a 911 telephone call, a police report, a witness statement or certain reports relating to the custody of a child.** (NRS 289.025)

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN
SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. NRS 289.025 is hereby amended to read as follows:
289.025 1. Except as otherwise provided in ~~[subsection 2,]~~ **subsections 2 and 3,** the home address and any photograph of a peace officer in the possession of a law enforcement agency are not public information and are confidential.
2. The ~~[home address and]~~ photograph of a peace officer may be released:
(a) If the peace officer authorizes the release; or
(b) If the peace officer has been arrested.
3. The home address of a peace officer may be released if a peace officer has been arrested and the home address is included in any of the following:
(a) A report of a 911 telephone call.
(b) A police report, investigative report or complaint which a person filed with a law enforcement agency.
(c) A statement made by a witness.

(d) A report prepared pursuant to NRS 432B.540 by an agency which provides child welfare services, which report details a plan for the placement of a child.

Sec. 2. This act becomes effective upon passage and approval.